
From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:28 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Subject: RE: case management for children in Flint/Genesee older than age 5.

Nancy,
 I will follow up with you directly on this.
 Thanks,
 Rashmi

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: case management for children in Flint/Genesee older than age 5.

This raises a couple of questions for me, that I anticipate we will receive from GCHD:

1. Is this on a 'use your discretion' basis?
2. Or will Bob be adding those children to the list that he sends to GCHD, that the CM is tied to, so that this is an expectation?

Within both of the above questions is the question of what it is you want us to monitor in terms of implementation? Right now we are monitoring against the list being provided to them. I appreciate any clarification you can offer.

In terms of our follow up -

--yes, we will discuss this with the GCHD CM staff.

--I am anticipating that we will need to make some modifications to the CM protocol, as there are some required components that apply to young children, but not appropriate for older children (for example, developmental screening).

--We may also need to amend the contract language, depending on your response to the above questions. Are there other modifications you anticipate that could impact the contract language, so that we could incorporate those at the same time?

Nancy

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 11, 2015, at 9:39 AM, Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov> wrote:

Nancy,
 It makes sense to allow the GCHD to provide case management for those beyond the age of 5. If they don't have Medicaid, they can utilize the funding provided to do that. Please convey that to the nurses and supervisor at GCHD.
 Let me know if you have any questions.
 Thanks,
 Rashmi

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: case management for children in Flint/Genesee older than age 5.

That could certainly be a point of discussion.

From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:47 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: case management for children in Flint/Genesee older than age 5.

So, for children older than 5 yrs of age, case management can occur through Medicaid billing. For those not on Medicaid, would we allow them to use the "Flint Water" funds if they feel Case Management is critical?

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:22 PM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>
Subject: case management for children in Flint/Genesee older than age 5.
Importance: High

Hi Rashmi, in response to your inquiry:

- The list being send to GCHD for case management was originally developed based on instructions we received from Administration; Bob and I were asked to include 0-5 year olds with an EBL >=5, living in the identified high risk zip codes (I believe it is zip codes 01-07, but Bob can confirm that detail). To my knowledge, those are still the parameters for the list that is being used.
- We estimated the number of children potentially needing case management, and requested an amount of special 'Flint water' CM funding, based on the size of this list.
- We support the focus on the youngest children because of the disproportionate impact lead exposure has on their growth, learning, and development. This impact starts to decrease dramatically around age 6 because of change in behavior, change in growth and development, etc.
- The current 'Flint water' contract language does speak to providing services to children on the list (see attached).
- In response to an inquiry from the GCHD CM Supervisor about a child with and EBL of 4, we did agree that there will be unusual circumstances that they encounter, for children not on the list, in which they should use their discretion about providing CM under the 'Flint water' contract. I sent them an email to this effect, which I forwarded to you earlier today.